

YASIR SIDDIQUE



0092-346-8390806



ysiddique909@gmail.com



Village Bogara Po Chokara Tehsil Takhti Nasrati District Karak



SUMMARY

A hardworking, focused and self-motivated individual with a strong background academically, and a Bachelors in Mechanical Engineering. Having worked under the Mechanical department, participated in projects, prepared and assisted with laboratory activities. Possessing excellent work experience and educational knowledge. Mechanical Enginee

EDUCATION

Abasyn University Peshawar **Bachelor Of Technology Mechanical** 2016-2020

Diploma Of Associate Engineering in Auto Mobile CTTI, Islamabad (2012)

SKILLS

- Strong organizational and time-management
- · Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- · Ability to work independently and as part of
- · Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously
- · Experience in managing budgets and handling financial documents

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Business Administration Certification**
- Quality control & Quality assurance
- **Executive Office Professional Certificate** Program

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mechanical Engineer GASCO ENGINEERING Pvt Ltd. |Aril, 2020 - April, 2024

Procuring materials based on their industry knowledge

Working together with other construction engineers and project designers to create scheduled activities

Monitoring the installation of pipes and ensuring the work agrees with the design of the project

Inspecting maintenance of pipeline systems and facilities Surveying the site to study and analyze numerous conditions Monitoring workers and the safety of the site

Motor Vehical Maintineer

USAID Pakistan | 2016-2019

Assigns and directs the work and activities of subordinate staff.

·Responsible for subordinates' adherence to department safety rules

with Federal Railroad Administration regulations. Manages, monitors, coordinates and controls all aspects of vehicle maintenance

· programs, processes, resources and activities relating to regular and extra work projects. Monitors quality of work.

Independently performs varied and complex inspection and diagnostic work.

Reads and interprets schematics, service and safety manuals including schematic

Reports on failures of components.

maintain proper records and generate reports. Actively reviews and analyzes maintenance activity reports for trends in repairs,

equipment failures and, parts usage; to determine if corrective action is needed. May perform Vehicle Technician duties as necessary

Assigns specific tasks to subordinate staff using the SMART work order system,

periodic classroom training for certification and skills enhancement.

Prepares, issues and collects daily operational documents.

QUALITY CONTROLLER

GASCO ENGINEERING Pvt Ltd. |Aril, 2013 - April, 202015

- Executes the specific inspections on materials, equipments and construction/installation activities on site.

 Issues the relevant Quality Records and, when necessary, writes and sends to QC Supervisor non-conformances reports.

 Controls equipment installation, alignment and leveling Performs functional checks and mechanical completion checks

- (Pressure and atmospheric vessel)
 Trays inspection (dimensional check, water tightness test).
 Checks of levelness, position, orientation, anchor bolts, conduits, etc. of tanks foundation
- Performs hydrostatic test of tank and measurement of pad settlement.
- Storages tank internal inspection. 9. Performs punch-listing
- operations. Verify special processes and the relevant workers' qualifications.

requirements.